From: |

Sent: 23 March 2017 14:33

To: B (S IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi I

No problem at all, that’s for letting me know also.

Kind regards,

KPMG LLP (UK)
15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London
E14 5GL

Direct:
Mobile
Email:

kpmg.co.uk

From: NN N HS IMPROVEMENT - T1520) [mailto

Sent: 23 March 2017 14:17

To: [

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI
Hi
Thank you for letting us know — please note that it is only Bob and Miranda attending from NHSI now.

Kind Regards

NHS Improvement

I~

From:
Sent: 23 March 2017 10:44



To: I (\HS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hi

If you could let Bob know that —can no longer make the dinner but [INEGGNG_G
I !l be attending.

Thanks very much,

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor
London

E14 5GL

Direct:
Mobil
Email;

kpmg.co.uk

From: [

Sent: 22 March 2017 13:46
To: (I (\Hs (MPROVEMENT - T1520)" [ (\ H'S
iMPROVEMENT - T1520) [

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Thanks so much, Ladies!

Kind regards

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:
Mobile
Email:

kpmg.co.uk

From: [N \Hs 1MPROVEMENT - T1520) [maitto |

Sent: 22 March 2017 13:45



To: [ 15 1PROVEMENT - T1520) [
]

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI
i I
As far as I'm aware Bob is still definitely set to attend the KPMG dinner tomorrow evening.

Kind Regards

NHS Improvement

2nd Floor| Welliniton Housi| 1ii-1ii ﬁiiiiii iﬁiil .iiion SE18UG

From:

.
Sent: 22 March 2017 13:41
To:ﬁ(NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Cc: (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hi I

-is on Maternity leave but is happy to attend this Dinner as long as Bob Alexander is attending. | know you have
already confirmed attendees and Bob is on the list but | just want to double, triple check he can make it?

Thank you

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:

Mobile
Email:

kpmg.co.uk

rrom: NN (+s vrroveMENT - T1520) |GG

Sent: 17 March 2017 15:16

To: I
cc: [ s verovemenT - T1520) GG

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hil



Please can | confirm that the following will be attending the above dinner:
Miranda Carter

Bob Alexander

And possibly I

Stephen, however sends his apologies.

Mani thanks,

Please note my working hours are 8.30am-4.30pm

Direct Line 0203 747 0842 | anna-maria.billios@nhs.net | www.improvement.nhs.uk
Wellington House, 133-155 Waterloo Road, London, SE1 8UG

NHS Improvement

Follow us on: Twitter | LinkedIn

NHS Improvement is responsible for overseeing foundation trusts, NHS trusts and independent providers. We offer the
support these providers need to give patients consistently safe, high quality, compassionate care within local health
systems that are financially sustainable. By holding providers to account and, where necessary, intervening, we help the
NHS to meet its short-term challenges and secure its future.

NHS Improvement is the operational name for the organisation that brings together Monitor, NHS Trust Development
Authority, Patient Safety, the National Reporting and Learning System, the Advancing Change team and the Inlensive
Support Teams.

This email is intended only for use by the named addressee. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should contact

us immediately and should not disclose, use or rely on this email. We do not accept any liability arising from a third party taking action, or refraining
from taking action, on the

basis of information contained in this e-mail. Thank you

From: [

8

se - .
TOWNHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hi N

Sorry for the delayed response, please could you let me know if all of the following will be attending from your side:
Stephen Hay

Frank Sims

Miranda Carter

Bob Alexander

Thank you

KPMG LLP (UK)



15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:
Mobile
Email;

kpmg.co.uk

From: | s 1 proveMENT - T1520) [

Sent: 14 March 2017 13:59
To:
Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Thank you ladies

From: I

Sent:
To: (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: FW: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hi Both,

Yes those attendees from KPMG are correct. JJJlshould be-attending this dinner also but | will double check with
her to be sure.-is on holiday this week but she will respond to me asap.

I will be in touc_

Thank you

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:
Mobile
Email:

kpmg.co.uk

From

Sent: 14 March 2017 13:48

To:=NHS improveMENT - T1520) |GG
Cc

Subject: RE: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI



Hi

Yes, | have those down as the attendees. I've copied I as it Iooks_arranged the dinner
and I’'m not sure if she will be attending or not. She is currently on maternity leave but does do some
dinners.

-, can you help?

Thanks

rrom N 5 verovenent - 71520) [

Sent: 14 March 2017 13:39
To:
Subject: Dinner on 23 March with KPMG/NHSI

Hi [

is is correct, attendees from KPMG:

Many thanks

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
Authority, Patient Safety, the National Reporting and Learning System, the Advancing Change team and the Intensive
Support Teams. \

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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on its contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with
NHSmail and GSi recipients

NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed
anywhere

For more information and to find out how you can switch, visit
www.nhsdigital.nhs.uk/nhsmail
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This email has been sent by and on behalf of one or more of KPMG LLP, KPMG Audit plc, KPMG Resource Centre Private Limited or a
company under the control of KPMG LLP, including KPMG United Kingdom plc and KPMG UK Limited (together, "KPMG"). This email,
and any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended solely for the stated
addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy,
circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information contained herein. If you have received this email in error, please inform us
immediately and delete all copies of it. Any communications made with KPMG may be monitored and a record may be kept of any
communication. Any opinion or advice contained herein is subject to the terms and conditions set out in your KPMG LLP client
engagement letter.

A list of members of KPMG LLP is open for inspection at KPMG's registered office.

KPMG LLP (registered no. OC301540) is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Each of KPMG Audit pic
(registered no. 03110745), KPMG United Kingdom plc (registered no. 03513178) and KPMG UK Limited (registered no. 03580549) are
companies registered in England and Wales. Each entity's reglstered office is at 156 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL.

For full details of our professional regulation please refer to https://www.kpmg.com/uk/en/about/aboutkpma/pages/requlatory-
information.aspx.
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
action in reliance on its contents: '

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
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recipient. please inform the

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
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This message may contain confidential informallion. IL you are nol Lhe Inlended
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

'hank you tor your co-operation.

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

NliSmail provides an email address for your career in the NilS and can be accessed
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

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. .
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

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:03

To: B s iveroveMENT - 115 20); GG s
IMPROVEMENT - T1520); (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: RE: NHSI / KPMG Quarterly Dinner

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ladies

Thank you for your responses. | have confirmed dinner on 27" July @ 18.00pm. | have sent out a diary invite.

Thank you

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

From [ (N+s merovemenT - T1520) [ GGG

Sent: 28 March 2017 14:39

To: I

Subject: RE: NHSI / KPMG Quarterly Dinner

Hill

| hope you're well. | have been passed on the below from regarding the quarterly dinners. | have
checked the calendars and looks like all NHSI attendees (Frank, Miranda,

can all attend this dinner on either 26™ or 27% July.

Kind regards

From: | s 1vPrOVEMENT - T1520)
o RN (- v
To: (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: FW: NHSI / KPMG Quarterly Dinner




From: [mailto:]

Sent: 27 March 2017 14:48

To: (nHS tMPROVEMENT - T1520); |GGG (s iMProVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: NHSI / KPMG Quarterly Dinner

Hi Ladies,
Hope you're both well and had nice weekends.
-said the dinner was great the other evening and has asked if it could become a quarterly dinner.
Please could you let me know if the following dates would work on your side: -
12" July 18.00 - 21.00pm
26" July 18..00 — 21.00pm

27" July 18.00 — 21.00pm

Location will be at our venue in Mayfair, Number Twenty as before.

Attendees:

NHSI

- Stephen Hay

- Bob Alexander
- Frank Simms

- Miranda Carter

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:

kpmg.co.uk

10



This email has been sent by and on behalf of one or more of KPMG LLP, KPMG Audit ple, KPMG Resource Centre Private Limited or a company
under the control of KPMG LLP, including KPMG United Kingdom plc and KPMG UK Limited (together, "KPMG"). This email, and any attachments,
is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other
person is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contained herein. If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately and delete all copies of it. Any communications made with
KPMG may be monitored and a record may be kept of any communication. Any opinion or advice contained herein is subject to the terms and
conditions set out in your KPMG LLP client engagement letter.

A list of members of KPMG LLP is open for inspection at KPMG's registered office.

KPMG LLP (registered no. OC301540) is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales. Each of KPMG Audit plc (registered no.
03110745), KPMG United Kingdom plc (registered no. 03513178) and KPMG UK Limited (registered no. 03580549) are companies registered in
England and Wales. Each entity's registered office is at 15 Canada Square, London, E14 SGL.

For full details of our professional regulation please refer to htps:/www.kpmg.com/uk/en/about/aboutkpmg/pages/regulatory-information.aspx.
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This message may contain confidential lnformatlon If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the’

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on its contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. "

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
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From: =
Sent: 25 July 2017 11:36
To: h(NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520); NN \+s

IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Cc: (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: RE: NHS I / KPMG Quarterly dinner

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Great, thanks |

I will more than likely be cancelling this one. Just waiting for [JJJlito get back to me before | go ahead and do
anything.

Kind regards

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct:
Email: |

kpmg.co.uk

From | s 'MPROVEMENT - T1520) [maito |

Sent: 25 July 2017 11:30
To: (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

c I (s imerovemenT - T1520) [ TGN

Subject: RE: NHS | / KPMG Quarterly dinner

Thanks-
I have cc’d [ ho 100ks after I diary so she can advise. ]I a5 just told me he will be ata

Trust visit all day.
Maybe better we cancel this one.

Mani thanks




From:

Sent: 25 July 2017 11:26
To:“(NHs IMPROVEMENT - T1520); NI (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)

Subject: RE: NHS I / KPMG Quarterly dinner
Hi [
No worries at all. | had_as accepted from the invite, so | will record him as unable to attend now?

Stephen has declined so looks like no one on your side can attend, unless Miranda can but | think this one will have
to be cancelled. But do let me know if Miranda can anyhow and | will speak to[ il

Thank you

KPMG LLP (UK)
15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London
E14 5GL

Email:

kpmg.co.uk

From: [N s 1vPROVEMENT - T1520) [maitto

Sent: 25 July 2017 11:23

To I\ s |MPROVEMENT - T1520)
I

Subject: RE: NHS | / KPMG Quarterly dinner
Hi [

Sorry for late response_ Stephen Hay and Frank Sims are unable to attend. | am finding out whether
Miranda can attend.

I’'m not sure about Bob.

Who else is in the invite so | can check up on them? | don’t have it in Stephen’s diary so can’t see.

Mani thanks
Sent: uly F

To: COOK, Gemma (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520); BILLIOS, Anna-Maria (NHS IMPROVEMENT - T1520)
Subject: NHS I / KPMG Quarterly dinner
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Good afternoon ladies
I'hope you're both well.

Please could I check who from your end will be attending the dinner on Thursday 27 July. At the moment
I have only received two acceptances from Frank Sims andﬂ Iam just in the process of re-confirming
numbers for dinner.

Mani thanks in advance,

KPMG LLP (UK)

15 Canada Square,
10" Floor

London

E14 5GL

Direct
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

companies registered in England and Wales. Each entity's registered office is at 15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL.
For full details of our professional regulation please refer to httgs://www.kpmq.com/uk/en/about/aboutkpmq/paqes/reqmitqgt

This message may contain confidential information. Tf You are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the lmessage in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, COPY Or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its coentents. To do so is Strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Thank you for your Co-operation.

NHSmail is the Secure email and directory Service available for all NHS staff in

England and Scotland. NHSmai] is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.
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For more information and to find out how YOu can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsma;; :

*‘*****ft‘k************4{**************************************************************:k**

***************’***************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the z :

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy OF distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be .

unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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